

Abd-Elrahman Yahia Ali

CONTACT

abdelrahman.yahiaali@gmail.com



010 056 656 90



King Faisal Street

SKILL

Computer

MS Office

Onelogin System

ERB System

LANGUAGES

English

Arabic









ABOUT ME

I have a clear, logical mind with a practical approach to problem solving and a drive to see things through to completion. I have morethan 2 years of experience in managing and leading teams acrossmultiple sectors. I am eager to learn, I enjoy overcoming challenges, and I have a genuine interest in Business Management and makingorganizations successful.

EDUCATION

2006-2007 Academy of specialized studies

Bachelor Of Degree In Industrial Management

WORK EXPERIENCE

2008-2011 Horse car Agent. Jac & Geely

Quality Control

2011-2014 ETA group Distribution and trade

Quality Control

2013-2015 Leoni wiring systems Auto braids

2016-2018 Quality Control

Souq.com Egypt Online Warehouse (Team Leader) ICQA

2018-2020 Invertory Quality Control insurance Amazon.com Egypt

Online Warehouse (Team Leader)

ICQA Invertory Quality Control insurance

2020-til NoonEgypt.com (LPC)

Monitoring the middle mile Cycle in Obour hub.

Handling the daily problems and helping the associates

doing there tasks by advising them.

- responsible for the dispatchs to 3pl companies.

- Receiving the reverse shipments

evrey problems made by coordinators in the system.

- Assist supervisor in to coordinate work.
- Reporting inventory (Stock count).
- Receiving RTO and check of it's integrity.
- Following up and updating the shippers with them shipment.
- Handling shipment and related documents with shipper delegate.
- Receiving POS from supplies.
- Supporting couiers to find the requested items.
- E-mailing in effective way with management